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Legislation Text

File #: ID 2024-047, Version: 1

TO: Mayor and City Commission
FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: February 21, 2024

WAIVING OF RENTAL FEES FOR THE USE OF CITY OF MARGATE BASEBALL/SOFTBALL FIELDS IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $360 FEE WAIVED REQUEST BY CHALLENGERS BASEBALL OF BROWARD

BACKGROUND: Challengers Baseball of Broward is requesting the waiving of fees to host home games for the
Margate Chapter of their organization. Challengers Baseball is a modified baseball program for special needs kids.
Challengers Baseball allows these kids to play baseball with all the help necessary to hit field and get around the bases.

RECOMMENDATION: For Consideration

FISCAL IMPACT:  $360

CONTACT PERSON: Michael A. Jones
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